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Linda Williams

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 9:09 AM

To: Linda Williams

Cc: Kay Flynn; Bob Elias; Roiand Floyd; Tom Ballinger
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL FILING DOCUMENT

Baged on the information provided in the e-mails below, Docket No. 011081-EI, Request for
proposal for capacity and energy by Florida Power & Light Company, was opened in error and
ig closed effective B/14/01.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2001 9:23 AM

To: Bob Elias; Roland Floyd; Tom Ballinger; Linda Williams
Cc: Sandy Moses

Subject: RE: FPL RFP

We (CCA) will arrange to close this docket administratively since it was opened in error.

Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Bob Elias -
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2001 9:17 AM '

To: Roland Floyd; Tom Ballinger

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: FPL RFP

This filing was docketed yesterday. Unless I am mistaken, the filing was for informational
purposes only, and does not require Commission approval. Accordingly, it does not need to

be docketed.
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